From: Murphy, Kevin M

To: Bragan, Mary Jo

Cc: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Neal McAliley (nmcaliley@carltonfields.com

Subject: Docket No. - MPRSA-04-2019-7500 (Phase 3 Miami Harbor Construction Dredging Project)
Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 12:23:09 PM

Attachments: USEPA Settlement Miami.pdf

Ms. Bragan:

As required by paragraph 36 of the Administrative Consent Agreement and Final Order entered in
the above-captioned matter and executed by the Regional Judicial Officer on July 13, 2021, | am
hereby sending to you and the Regional Hearing Clerk the attached proof of payment today by
electronic funds transfer of the civil penalty in the amount of $500,000.00. Please do not hesitate
to contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information. Thank you.

Kevin

KEVIN M. MURPHY

Senior Counsel

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation

One Parkview Plaza | Suite 800 | Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181 | USA
+1 (630) 928-4345 | office

+1 (708) 528-8536 | mobile

kmmurph Idd.com
website | linkedin | vCard | map

[-<]

Economic Recovery, Coastal Protection, and Environmental Restoration, IT ALL STARTS WITH DREDGING ™

This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately via return e-mail and immediately discard or destroy it
without copying or distributing further. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Great Lakes Dredge and Dock, LLC.
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8/10/2021

Transaction Detail

BANK OF AMERICA %7

Transaction Details

Date:

Account Number:
Bank ID:
Transaction:
Currency:
Amount:
Credit/Debit:
Customer Ref #:
Bank Reference:
Value Date:

Immediate Avail:
1 Day Float:
2 Day Float:

Text:

https://cashproonline.bankofamerica.com/cpwportal/appmanagerService/cpo/default?_pagelLabel=irResearchPagelLabel&fvr=1&isCustomMenuCall=tr...

08/10/2021

8666101364

071000039

Outgoing Money Transfer Debit (495)
uUsD

500,000.00

Debit

0809076631

210809076631

WIRE TYPE:WIRE OUT DATE:081021 TIME:0428 ET
TRN:2021080900076631 SERVICE REF:002287

FED IMAD:20210810B6B7HU1R002287

RELATED REF:2186C122894Q2009

ORIG:GREAT LAKES DREDGE AND DOCK ID:8666101364
BNF:US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 61 FORSYTH STREET
ATLANTA 30303-8960 US 1D:68010727

BNF BK:TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIV ID:021030004
INT BK: ID:

RECV BK: ID:

PAYMENT DETAILS:

D 68010727 Environmental Protection

Agency

VA:
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